

MINUTES

Of the annual meeting of the

FAI Education Commission

Held online



5 May 2022 / 1:00 pm CEST

Ver. 13.05.2022

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS	3
2	MINUTES OF LAST MEETING	3
3	EDUC PRESIDENT'S REPORT	3
4	ELECTIONS OF COMMISSION OFFICERS	3
5	DRONE PHOTO CONTEST	3
6	NAC SUGGESTIONS / PROPOSALS TO THE AGENDA	3
	6.1 Proposal by ESTONIA	3
7	YOUNG ARTISTS CONTEST	4
8	AOB	4
9	NEXT MEETING	4

1 WELCOME AND OPENING REMARKS

The Plenary meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm CEST, 05 May 2022 via zoom, chaired by FAI Education Commission President, Mr Alan TWIGG.

Title	Family Name	First Name	Country / Commission	Function
Mr.	Twigg	Alan	EduC / FAI Education Commission GBR	President Delegate
Mr.	Uska	Urmas	EST	Delegate
Mr.	Pré	Roland	FRA	Delegate
Mr.	Chau	Andy	HKG	Delegate
Ms	Quagliotti	Fulvia	ITA	Delegate
Mr.	Kasteleijn	Michiel	NED	Delegate
Mrs	Suresh	Anisha	IND	Observer
Mr.	Principato	Greg	USA	Observer
Mr.	Monks	David	FAI	President
Mrs.	Vigorito	Marina	FAI	Executive Director
Mr.	Haggeney	Markus	FAI	Secretary General
Mr.	Papadopoulos	Antonis	CIAM / FAI Aeromodelling Commission	President
Mr.	Berlo	Jacques	CIG / FAI Rotorcraft Commission	President
Mrs	Rouillon	Ségolène	FAI	Head of Administration - EduC Coordinator

2 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

Minutes of last meeting were unanimously approved.

3 EDUC PRESIDENT'S REPORT

See attachment.

4 ELECTIONS OF COMMISSION OFFICERS

No nominations had been put forward. Mr TWIGG to discuss this further with FAI Office after the meeting and look for potential candidates.

The FAI President suggested to the audience to expand the perceived scope of the FAI Education Commission and explore the synergies possible with the other FAI Commissions.

5 DRONE PHOTO CONTEST

Mr CHAU, HKG delegate, presented a proposal for a drone photo contest. The concept was supported by the audience and the details are to be further worked on by Mr CHAU, with the help of FAI Head of Administration, Mrs ROUILLON.

6 NAC SUGGESTIONS / PROPOSALS TO THE AGENDA

6.1 PROPOSAL BY ESTONIA

Mr. USKA, EST delegate, presented his idea to create a working group within the FAI Education Commission to investigate latest developments in aviation and ways of promoting them. Mr PRE volunteered to lead that group which would include him, Mr USKA and Mr PRINCIPATO (USA).

7 YOUNG ARTISTS CONTEST

FAI Head of Administration informed the audience that drawings have been received to the Office from between 10 and 12 NACs. Participation is low and there is a concern about the level keeping on decreasing. Lack of interest by NACs? Lack of resources?

Because of the current situation preventing any physical meeting, the jury for the contest will be organised by the FAI Secretariat within the next weeks, as in 2020 and 2021. Results will be published immediately afterwards.

Topic for 2023: as the audience did not have any suggestion, the topic will be discussed by Mr TWIGG and Mrs ROUILLON after the meeting.

8 AOB

None.

9 NEXT MEETING

To be decided and communicated.